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Question Answer 

(1) Under the "Youth Engagement and 
Physical Activity" RFP for District 5, 
would eligible funding include the 
building of a sports field on a school 
campus?  

No, as stated on page 8 of the RFP "DCYF will not 
spend its limited resources funding services that 
should be provided by other entities such as other 
City departments or the San Francisco Unified 
School District (SFUSD)." While the building of a 
sports field on a school campus would not 
necessarily be considered a service, this work 
would still be considered something that should 
be implemented by the San Francisco Unified 
School District. 

(2) Under the "Teen Physical Activity 
and Empowerment" RFP for District 5, 
the title states the program is geared 
toward teens, but the target 
populations include elementary and 
middle school kids. Should we assume 
that this RFP is meant for teens only? 

Yes the target populations for this grant 
incorrectly included youth in grades K-5. DCYF has 
corrected this mistake and another similar one 
related to target population and has released a 
revised version of the RFP. The RFP database used 
to submit proposals now includes this updated 
version of the document and has also been 
updated to remove the incorrect target 
population. Since older youth in middle school 
could be teenagers the grant will still include 
grades 6-8.  

We are interested if finding out more 
specifically what  is considered "multi-
disciplinary youth arts workforce 
development internships and training". 
Are these internships in not-for profit 
visual, literary, or performing arts 
groups? Internships at any profit or non-
profit company where the job 
description requires a focus on arts skills 
(e.g. graphic design). 

Multi-disciplinary generally refers to the type of 
art and in this case would mean that the program 
has the ability to provide internships that offer 
exposure to a range of artistic disciplines. DCYF 
has not specified whether the internships need to 
be in a for profit or not-for profit organization or 
whether the internship has to be with visual, 
literary, or performing arts groups. DCYF would 
expect applicants to apply for this grant using the 
information contained in the RFP. 
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1. May organizations with existing 
Comprehensive Year Round and 
Summer Learning programs funded by 
DCYF use Enrichment, Leadership, and 
Skill Building funds to build project-
based learning within the existing 
comprehensive program? For example, 
to add a STEM component for a cohort 
of youth within the hours of the existing 
comprehensive program? 

Generally speaking DCYF is looking to fund 
standalone programs with our Enrichment, 
Leadership and Skill Building funds. However this 
intention does not preclude applicants from 
submitting proposals that describe programs that 
work in conjunction with other programs. 

2. May an Enrichment, Leadership, and 
Skill Building program be structured 
within an existing Comprehensive Year 
Round and Summer Learning program 
or must those programs be considered 
distinct, with separate hours, goals, etc. 

Generally speaking DCYF is looking to fund 
standalone programs with our Enrichment, 
Leadership and Skill Building funds. However this 
intention does not preclude applicants from 
submitting proposals that describe programs that 
work in conjunction with other programs. For this 
question it is unclear what is meant by structuring 
a program "within an existing Comprehensive Year 
Round and Summer Learning program" since the 
Comprehensive strategy has different 
requirements and expectations than the 
Enrichment, Leadership and Skill Building 
strategies. Therefore it wouldn't make sense for a 
program to operate within a program as these two 
programs would essentially be operating as one 
program. 

3. Will DCYF provide 
training/professional development on 
implementing project-based learning? 

DCYF provides a range of Technical Assistance and 
Capacity Building for our grantees including 
workshops that cover project based learning. 
However, applicants are expected to be able to 
provide the services indicated by the grant they 
are applying for at the time of application 
submission, especially because some of the grants 
in this RFP only have terms of one year. DCYF 
encourages applicants to submit proposals for 
services that they have expertise and experience 
delivering. 
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4.Since these funds apply to the current 
fiscal year, may funds be used to 
develop new programs or only for 
existing programs? 

DCYF is looking to fund programs that are able to 
provide the specified services in alignment with 
strategy requirements within the indicated 
funding term. Therefore, while applicants can 
apply to implement new programs under this RFP, 
those programs should be able to provide services 
and not require additional time to be developed. 

I'm writing on behalf of City Surf Project, 
we are a current grantee. Our programs 
work with schools that are within the 
community grant district (5)  listed in 
the RFD, however our programming 
takes place city-wide and is not limited 
to one district, can we consider applying 
for a community grant?   

The Community Grants RFP provides funding for 
district specific grants. These grants must provide 
services within the specified district. This 
requirement does not preclude citywide programs 
from applying however those programs must have 
sites that operate within the specified district. 

In previous years, DCYF allowed a 
maximum of $599 per year per youth 
for stipends, even if youth were 
received more, but 100% of youth 
wages (on an hourly basis) were 
covered.  
Is this still the case? 

DCYF still maintains a stipend policy that caps the 
maximum amount that can be paid using a stipend 
at $599. DCYF grants funds can be used to pay for 
youth wages as long as those wages are consistent 
with San Francisco's Minimum Compensation 
Ordinance (MCO). For additional information 
about allowable expenses please consult our 
Doing Business with DCYF guide which can be 
found here: https://www.dcyf.org/doing-business-
with-dcyf-guide. 

In the last funding cycle, my recollection 
is that workforce development 
programs, in addition to providing a 
placement, were required to provide a 
minimum of 20 hours of curriculum per 
youth.  This RFP details what the 
curriculum must include, but does not 
require a minimum number of hours per 
youth. 

Please review the requirements for the Youth 
Workforce Development strategy to understand 
the expectations for those funds. DCYF has 
changed its requirements from previous funding 
cycles. Applicants are encouraged to review the 
RFP document closely rather than referring to 
previous experience in past funding cycles. 

Can the STEM enrichment services be 
offered during the school day or after 
school only? 

Please review the requirements for the STEM 
strategy to understand the expectations for those 
funds. As described on page 22 of the September 
24th Revision to the Community Grants RFP STEM 
programs can operate in school or community 
based settings. 
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Is DCYF looking to award the $250,000 
in full to one organization running one 
program or multiple organizations 
running programs with budgets smaller 
than $250,000? Should we submit a 
proposal for a program with a budget of 
$250,000 annually or should we submit 
one with a smaller budget assuming the 
$250,000 will be divided among multiple 
organizations?  

Generally speaking DCYF is seeking to fund one 
program with the citywide $250,000 STEM grant. 
However, DCYF does reserve the right to allocate 
funds to more than one program. Applicants 
should submit budgets that detail the amount of 
funds they are seeking to support their program 
up to $250,000 annually for this grant. 

In what academic calendar year can the 
funds be used? Is the aim to have a 
program start offering services in 
January 2020 or August/September of 
2020?  

All grants in the 2019-2020 Community Grants RFP 
are for programming with a term that starts on 
July 1, 2019. However, because of the Board of 
Supervisor process to allocate these funds as well 
as the timing of this RFP, DCYF will be flexible with 
awarded grantees in regards to actual start date 
for their programs. 

Can the funds be used for a summer 
program in Summer 2020 and Summer 
2021?  

Because the citywide $250,000 STEM grant 
described by this question has a term of two years 
and because summer 2021 partially overlaps the 
second year of these funds DCYF would be flexible 
with the awarded grantee in regards to the 
implementation of programming in summer 2021. 

Are the funds expected to be used in 
the current DCYF fiscal year ending June 
30, 2020, or starting the new fiscal 
calendar starting July 1, 2020?  

The term for the $250,000 citywide STEM grant 
officially begins on July 1, 2019 and spans through 
June 30th, 2021. However, because of the Board 
of Supervisor process to allocate these funds as 
well as the timing of this RFP, DCYF will be flexible 
with awarded grantees in regards to actual start 
date for their programs. 
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We from Mission Science Workshop 
have the following question, from the 
Enrichment, Leadership and Skill 
Building (ELS) STRATEGY: SCIENCE, 
TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING AND 
MATH (STEM), in the Program Design 
Question Section. We are asked:  
"Describe how your proposed program 
will align with the intent, goals and 
requirements of the strategy you are 
applying under." 
Should our answer address how our 
program aligns with the intent, goals 
and requirements of the strategy listed 
for the nine items in "Program Structure 
Requirements" and the additional nine 
items in "Program Content 
Requirements"? Or, which specific 
intents, goals and requirements does 
this question refer to, and where are 
these listed? 

On page 21 of the September 24th Revision to the 
Community Grants RFP DCYF provides details 
about the STEM strategy including goals and 
requirements. Applicants should review this 
information carefully to ensure that they 
understand the types of services DCYF intends to 
fund with these grants. 
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Mission Bit would like to apply for the 
following:Hands-on bilingual science 
activities/workshops for underserved 
youth from low income communities 2 
years $250,000 $250,000 $500,000 
Enrichment, Leadership & Skill Building 
Science, Technology, Engineering & 
Math (STEM)We are currently running 
our first Web Design Spanish course due 
to Thurgood's high new comers 
population and student need. We'd love 
to continue to serve the Latinx 
community in this way to support, 
engage, and expose youth to coding 
courses who may not otherwise have 
the opportunity due to language 
barriers. After reading the grant I'd like 
more information as to what is the 
number of times the cohort should 
meet?Also, it mentions, "Cohort 
Structure: programs must establish a 
cohort of youth in order to develop 
meaningful relationships and provide 
sustainable adult support for 
participants. The purpose of the cohort 
structure is to foster peer bonding, 
develop a culture of learning among 
participants and strengthen 
teamwork.The grant states workshops, 
but it sounds more like a semester long 
course, could you please specify if 90-
minute Web Design workshops would 
be sufficient in exposure? We're thrilled 
to apply for this and hope to better 
serve our community needs by 
expanding to Web Design workshops in 
Spanish. 

DCYF has not indicated a specific number of times 
a cohort should meet under the STEM strategy 
and has not provided information to distinguish 
between a workshop or a semester long course. 
Applicants are encouraged to read the 
requirements carefully and craft their programs to 
meet the intent of each requirement as written in 
the Community Grants RFP. 

 

 

 

 


